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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1

to

RFP No. 901534

for

Armed Security Guard Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on February 2, 2017 and February 3, 2017

	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at 
http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp


**REVISED BID DUE DATE and CALENDAR OF EVENTS**

PLEASE NOTE THAT BID RESPONSES ARE NOW DUE ON 
MARCH 3, 2017 BY 2:00 P.M.
Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.
ATTACHMENTS 
EXHIBIT A - BID RESPONSE PACKET
EXHIBIT B - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

EXHIBIT C - VENDOR BID LIST
EXHIBIT D - CLETS MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS AND EMPLOYEE STATEMENTS

EXHIBIT E - STANDARD SERVICES AGREEMENT RFQ NO. 901095
II. 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS
	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	January 26, 2017

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on February 3, 2017

	Networking/Bidders Conference #1

(Online conference option enabled for remote participation)
	February 2, 2017 @ 10:00 am

	at:
Alameda County Probation
Room 226-228
1111 Jackson Street 
Oakland, CA 94607
OR remotely @       http://gsaalamedacounty.adobeconnect.com/admin/show-event-catalog

	Networking/Bidders Conference #2
	February 3, 2017 @ 2:00 pm
	at:
Alameda County Probation
Room 441, 4th Floor
24085 Amador Street
Hayward, CA 94544

	Addendum Issued
	February 15, 2017 February 16, 2017

	Response Due
	March 2, 2017 March 3, 2017 by 2:00 p.m.

	Evaluation Period
	March 2 March 3 – March 24, 2017

	Vendor Interviews
	March 14, 2017

	Board Date For Considering Award 
	April 25, 2017

	Contract Start Date
	June 1, 2017


Note:
Award and start dates are approximate.
Responses to Questions

Q1) Can the County advise who the current armed guard incumbent is and the award date?

A1) The current incumbent is A-1 Protective Services; the contract was awarded on November 26, 2013.

Q2) Can the County provide a copy of the current contract and amendments to show the awarded rate and the current bill rate?

A2) A copy of the current contract is attached to this addendum as a “PDF”. 

Q3) Can the County provide a year to date summary of the billable hours and total spent for the current term? 
A3) From January 1st through December 31, 2016, the total amount spent for this contract was $213,611. 

Q4) What is the maximum amount of service hours required per week?

The maximum amount of service hours required is 51 hours.  Currently, Oakland requires 51 hours and Hayward requires 45.
For the Oakland Probation Center the hours are Monday, Wednesday, and Friday 9 hours per day, from 8am to 5pm and requires a minimum of 2 guards per day.  On Tuesday and Thursday the contract requires 8am to 5pm coverage and up to 3 hours of overtime from 5pm to 8pm but may increase with advance notice from the Probation Department.  Only one officer is required for the OT.  

For the Hayward Probation Center the hours are Monday through Friday: 9 hours per day, from 8am to 5pm and requires a minimum of 2 officers per day.
Q5) Besides overtime were there any other billable hours in the current contract term?

A5) There are no other billable hours in the current contract term.

Q6) Does prevailing wage apply to this contract?
A6) No, prevailing wage does not apply to this contract.
Q7) Are there any additional security guard services not included within this RFP required for this contract?

A7) No, there are no additional services required which are not included within this RFP. 
Q8) Were vehicles used on the last contract, if so what was the bill rate for the vehicles? 

A8) No vehicles are required for this contract or the prior contract
Q9) Are there bid bonds or performance bonds required in this bid?

A9) No, there are no bid or performance bonds required for this bid.
Q10) Was February 2nd Bid Conference cancelled? 
A10) No, the second conference was not cancelled.  It started a few minutes late due to unexpected technical difficulties.
Q11) Is this bid set aside for Small Local Businesses or Woman/Minority Business Enterprises?

A11) No, this bid is not set aside for Small local businesses or woman minority business enterprises, however the County does give preference points to bidders that are certified under the County’s Small Local Emerging Businesses (SLEB) Program.
Q12) Are cellphones and radios provided by the County?
A12) The County will provide radios, but not cell phone as they are not required.
Q13) Can a bidder withdraw its bid response which was uploaded for RFP 901501? 

A13) Yes, a bidder may withdraw its response by contacting Umiika Wright at Umiika.Wright@acgov.org or 510-208-9607. 
Q14) Were there any modifications or revisions made to this RFP from the last RFP?  
A14) Yes, modifications were made.  Bidders are encouraged to discard the prior RFP 901501, review this RFP 901534, and respond accordingly.
Q15) Is the vendor responsible for providing break and lunch coverage; can the vendor offer its employee with a paid lunch? 
A15) Yes, the vendor is responsible for providing its employees with break and lunch coverage at each site.  The option of offering a paid lunch is a corporate decision of the vendor, however the post shall not be left unattended at any time during business hours, therefore the County is requesting 2 guards per shift.
Q16) Can the bidders use Alameda County as a reference?
A16) Bidder cannot use the Alameda County Probation as a reference but another Agency is acceptable. 
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	ABC Security Services, Inc.
	Issac De La Fuente
	Phone: 510.485.3454

	
	
	
	E-Mail: issac@abcsecurityservice.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	2. 
	A1 Protective Services, Inc.
	Brajah Norris
	Phone: 415.467.7200

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bnorris@a1prosecurity.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	Troy Security International
	Troy Nguyen
	Phone: 510.408.8842

	
	
	
	E-Mail: troy@troysecurityinternational.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	4. 
	ANI Private Security & Patrol
	Charles A. Jolivet
	Phone: 510.652.6833

	
	
	
	E-Mail: charlesj@anisecurity.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901534 – Armed Security Guard Services
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
[image: image1.emf]Business Contact Phone Address City St Email

A1 Protective Services Inc. Paula Jones (510) 639-7715 8130 Baldwin Street, Suite 122 Oakland CA ploann@aol.com

A1 Protective Services Inc. Ms. Smith (510) 639-7715 8130 Baldwin Street, Suite 122 Oakland CA a_1bookkeeper@a1protectiveservices.com

A1 Protective Services Inc. Brajah Norris (510) 639-7715 8130 Baldwin Street, Suite 122 Oakland CA bnorris@a1protectiveservices.com

ABC Security Service Inc. Ana Chretien (510) 436-0666 1840 Embarcadero Oakland CA ana@abcsecurityservice.com

ABC Security Service Inc. Ray Thrower (800) 872-1666 1840 Embarcadero Oakland CA ray@abcsecurityservice.com

ABC Security Service Inc. Isaac DelaFuente (510) 485-3454 1840 Embarcadero Oakland CA issac@abcsecurityservice.com

American Guard Services, Inc.  Nagah Abdelshahid NAbdelshahid@americanguardservices.com

ANI PRIVATE SECURITY & PATROL INC.Kamorudeen Animashaun (510) 652-6833 4122 Broadway Street Oakland CA Kamini@pacbell.net

ANI PRIVATE SECURITY & PATROL INC.Charles Jolivet (510) 652-6833 4122 Broadway Street Oakland CA charlesj@anisecurity.net

Cypress Security, LLC. Nils Welin (415) 935-2798 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 1B Oakland CA nwelin@cypress-security.com

Integral Protection Inc. Joel Feder (510) 633-1664 675 Hegenberger Road, Suite 249 Oakland CA joefeder@integralprotection.com

International Protection & Inv Alema Raheen (510) 792-4444 37485 Fremont Boulevard, Suite C Fremont CA ipiworld@usa.com

Premiere Protective Service John Jay (510) 562-9500 10700 MacArthur Boulevard, Suite 200 Oakland CA johnjay@ppsguards.com

Proficient Protection Agency A Levy (877) 369-7233 613 Sandalwood Isle Alameda CA marketing@ppasecurity.com

Security Enforcement Alliance  Mr. Blanco ablanco@securityea.com

Shield Asset Protection John Bell (510) 225-9211 3275 Madera Avenue Oakland CA John.bell@shieldap.com

SPACA Inc Dwayne Sue (510) 635-1732 8201 Edgewater Drive, Suite 102 Oakland CA dsue@starprotectionagency.com

Troy Security International Troy Nguyen (510) 408-8842 19065 Standish Avenue Hayward CA troy@troysecurityinternational.com

RFP No. 901534 - Armed Guard Security Services


exHIBIT E
STANDARD SERVICES AGREEMENT RFQ NO. 901095
RFP No. 901534 – Armed Security Guard Services  

Please see attached PDF
1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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